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States Greffe 

 
Deputy Kirsten Morel 
Minister for Economic Development, Tourism, Sport and Culture 
 
 
BY EMAIL 
 
24th March 2023 
 
 
Dear Minister, 

 

Licensing Law - Update 

The Panel has recently discussed Licensing Law status and would be grateful if you could provide 

an update.  In particular, could you provide a response to the following questions: 

 

1. We note that the Jersey Competition Regulatory Authority (JCRA) published its report 

following a market study on Alcohol Pricing and Promotions.  How many of these key findings 

and recommendations have been implemented and are you working with the JCRA on any of 

these findings? 

 
2. Can you provide an update on reviewing Licensing Law, noting the outline of the Ministerial 

action in your delivery plan (MEDTSC P.2.3): 

 
a. When will you establish a plan for review of the Licensing (Jersey) Law 1974? 

b. Ministerial Action P.2.3 mentions review of previous consultations with industry 

stakeholders and submissions to the States on licensing law reform. Will fresh 

consultation take place as part of any new review, outside establishment of the 

highlighted consultative stakeholder group? 

c. Is the consultative stakeholder group the same as the working group described to the 

previous Panel in the Public Hearing of 26th February 2021? What progress has been 

made in establishing this? 

d. When could any legislative changes be anticipated, and will you forward any law 

drafting instructions to the Panel once formed? 

 
We would be grateful if you could respond to this no later than Friday 31st March 2023 in line with 
the 5 working days approved for responses between Scrutiny Panels and Ministers.    
 
If you have any questions regarding this or our work in general, please do not hesitate to contact 
me. Please note that unless otherwise stated, all letters will be uploaded to the Scrutiny website 
as a matter of course. 

 

https://www.jcra.je/cases/2021/m-003-alcohol-pricing-and-promotions-market-study/alcohol-pricing-and-promotions-market-study-findings-and-recommendations/
https://statesassembly.gov.je/scrutinyquarterlyhearingstranscripts/2021/transcript%20-%20quarterly%20hearing%20with%20the%20minister%20for%20economic%20development,%20tourism,%20sport%20and%20culture%20-%2026%20february%202021.pdf#page=12
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Yours sincerely, 

Deputy Moz Scott 
Chair 
Economic and International Affairs Scrutiny Panel 


